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	Florida Department of Transportation

	 JEB BUSH

GOVERNOR
	605 Suwannee Street

Tallahassee, FL  32399-0450
	JOSÉ ABREU

 SECRETARY


M E M O R A N D U M

DATE:
March 4, 2005
TO:

Freddie Simmons, State Highway Engineer

FROM:
Robert W. Greer, Director, Office of Design



Bill Albaugh, Director, Office of Highway Operations

COPIES:
Kevin Thibault and Duane Brautigam

SUBJECT:
Mandatory Specification Revision No. 1


I approve the implementation plan of the subject Specification for all projects let effective with the July 2005 Letting.


Robert W. Greer





March 4, 2005




Director, Office of Design

Date


Bill Albaugh






March 4, 2005




Director, Office of Highway Ops
Date
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	Florida Department of Transportation

	 JEB BUSH
GOVERNOR
	605 Suwannee Street

Tallahassee, FL  32399-0450
	JOSÉ ABREU

SECRETARY


M E M O R A N D U M

DATE:
March 4, 2005
TO:

District Specifications Engineers and Central Office Staff

FROM:
Duane F. Brautigam, P.E., Specifications Engineer

SUBJECT:
MANDATORY SPECIFICATIONS REVISIONS


Workbook dated July 2005 Workbook: Mandatory Revision No. 1


The following specification revisions must be made to all projects let effective with the referenced letting date:

	Specification Number
	Heading
	Revision Date
	Effective Letting Date
	Remarks

	9480002SS
	Miscellaneous Type of Pipe-Corrugated Polyethylene Pipe
	2-8-05
	7-05
	Add this Supplemental Specifications. Usage note: All Jobs
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